1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California 95527
Thursday, January 9, 2020
3:30pm Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Formal Opening

1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Additions or Changes to Agenda

so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three minutes per person,
per topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has
been placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2)
refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion Second Vote

Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the District
Board and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless a Board
member so requests, in which the items will be considered following approval of the Consent Agenda.

4.1 Minutes - December 12, 2019 and December 18, 2019
4.2 Warrants - December 11, 2019 - December 31, 2019

Correspondence
5.1 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co,. LLP, Certified Public Accountants

Re: 2018-2019 Annual Financial Report

Reports

6.1 Business

6.2 Enrollment and Attendance

6.3  Staff

6.4  Building Project

6.5 LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)
6.6  Superintendent

General Business

7.1 Review/approve Change Order 5 from Storckman Plumbing for Bid Package
BR2018.1-2.5 in the amount of $3,456.05.

Amount of change order to be included on PBK Backcharges. Item 5.01 and 5.02 are
adds to the fire protection system which were not shown on plans when bid, or at
all. Item 5.03 is for hookup of convection oven which was added as part of the
kitchen equipment miss by PBK.



7.2 Review/approve Change Order 3 from Ray Mac Mechanical, Inc. for Bid Package
BR2018.3.3.A in the amount of $4,662.13.

Amount of change order to be included on PBK Backcharges. New air duct added
from kindergarten room to tech room to provide AC to tech room.

7.3 Review/approve Change Order 6 from Ray Mac Mechanical, Inc. for Bid Package
BR2018.1-2.3.B in the amount of $6,036.17.

Amount of change order to be included on PBK Backcharges. Due to positioning of
the fire pump in the pumphouse, the pumps and valves were located too close to the
window which did not allow the louvres manufactured per plan to be installed and

work properly. The louvres were reconfigured and a sleeve was added.

7.4 Review/approve Change Order 9R from Colburn Electric for Bid Package BR2018.1-
2.4.A in the amount of $17,936.43.

Items 9.01, 9.02, 9.03 are included in backcharges to PBK as they are part of the kitchen
equipment changes.

Items 9.04 and 9.05 are for the demolition and installation of the scoreboard in the
multipurpose room, as directed by District,

7.5 Review/approve Change Order 10 from Colburn Electric for Bid Package BR2018.1-
2.4.A in the amount of $(52,693.34).

This is a credit to the contract amount for items which should not have been included
on a change order to the contract as they were Time and Materials (T&M) Invoices and
not part of the contracted scope of work. By removing these T&M Invoices from the
contract amount, the contractor does not charge the cost of the bond, which is credited
by the Contractor in the amount of $(1,141.79). See Item # 7.6 below.

7.6 Review/approve Change Order 11 from Colburn Electric for Bid Package BR2018.1-
2.4.A in the amount of $(11,070.00).

This is a credit to the contract amount for the deletion of security in the multipurpose
room, as directed by District.

7.7 Review/approve Change Order 6 from Cone Plumbing for Bid Package BR2018.3.5 in
the amount of $1,412.22.

Copper pipe previously installed was damaged during the addition of the firewall and
had to be replaced by plumbing contractor.

7.8 Review/approve Notices of Completion, which are required to be completed and
recorded within 15 days of acceptance by the Board of Trustees.

As contractors complete remaining punchlist items and are paid retention, the Notice of
Completion will be recorded for their contract.

The following contractors have had a Notice of Completion prepared for recording
based on a completion of all punchlist items, submittal of as-builts, 0&M and
warranties, and have or will be paid retention:

Ark Design Construction & Roofing — Roofing BR2018.3.1.A
Ark Design Construction & Roofing - Roofing BR2018.1-2.1.A



8.0

9.0

Coast Building Products - Insulation BR2018.3.6

Coast Building Products - Insulation BR218.1-2.6

F.C. Bickert Co., Inc. - Plaster BR2018.3.10

F.C. Bickert co., Inc. - Plaster BR2018.1-2.10

JB Jordan & Associates - Flooring BR2018.1-2.20

JB Jordan & Associates - Flooring - Sports BR2018.1-2.21

McCuen Construction - Building Concrete BR2018.1-2.11.B

McCuen Construction - Building Concrete BR2018.3.11.B

North Coast Fabricators - Structural Steel BR2018.3.7.B

North State Painting - Painting Interior BR2018.3.17.A

Robert Storckman Plumbing - Plumbing BR2018.1-2.5

Shasta Wood Products - Casework BR2018.3.8.B

Stewart Companies - Sitework: Storm-Drain/Utilities/Fencing BR2018.1.2.3.15
Sun Valley Acoustical Corporation - Special Finishes: Tectum BR2018.1-2.7
Sun Valley Acoustical Corporation - Suspended Ceiling BR2018.3.15
Trent Construction - Rough Finish Carpentry BR2018.1-2.2.B

Trent Construction - Rough Finish Carpentry BR2018.3.2.B

Trent Construction - Sitework BR2018.1.2.3.17

Universal Plastics, Inc. - FRP/FRL BR2018.1-2.23

Walgamuth Painting - Painting-Exterior BR2018.1-2.18

Walgamuth Painting - Painting - Interior BR2018.1-2.17

7.9  Review/Approve 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

7.10 Review/Approve 2018-19 Audit Certification Financial Report

7.11 Review/Approve BP 5131.6 Alcohol And Other Drugs

7.12  Accept letter of retirement from Superintendent/Principal Kathleen Graham

Future Business

Next Meeting February 13, 2020 at 3:30pm
Adjourn to Closed Session

9.1 Pursuant to Government Code 54957 Personnel and 54956.9 Litigation

10.0 Return to Open Session

11.0 Adjourn



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

A Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

Thursday, December 12,2019
3:00 pm Regular Meeting

Minutes

Formal Opening

1.1 Call to Order
C\/n called the meeting 1o order at 302 PM.

1.2 Roll Call
Board Members: Cyn Van Fleet, Katherine Bauer-Helwig, James King, Dena Magdaleno,

Absent: Sarah Brown

Others: Kathleen Graham, Krysty Kilgore, Mike Harding
1.3  Additions or Changes to Agenda

No changes to agenda

Public Communication: persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are invited to do so
at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three minutes per person, per
topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been
placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to
staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion Katherine Bauer-Helwig  gecond James King yote Unanimous

Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the District Board

and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless a Board member so
requests, in which the items will be considered following approval of the Consent Agenda.
4.1 Minutes - October 10, 2019 - Tabled from November 14, 2019
4.2 Warrants - October 9, 2019 - Tabled from November 14, 2019
4.3 Minutes - November 14, 2019
4.4 Warrants - November 7, 2019 - December 5, 2019
Approved Items H1-44 by consent.

Correspondence
No correspondence.

Reports
6.1 Business -
The report will be at 71

6.2 Building Project -
Kathleen Graham reported on the Building Project. Many items on the

‘unfinished list" have been completed Some we are paying for but we are not
being billed for some, including the planter/pavers and the fence on the end of



Ioemn 1)

the p/ayground work Kevin Nolen for CRM, Kathleen Graham, and PBK
Architects will meet Jan. 8 2020 to discuss and attempt to reconcile building
project issues, including back charges and change orders.

6.3 Superintendent
Kathleen Graham reported on the following:

11/18 STEAM workshops for TK/K & 1/2 by TCOE
3:30 LCAP Parent Advisory Committee meeting
11/19 Kathleen to Administrators meeting @ TCOE
11/20 8:30am 1+ Trimester Assembly
Staff lunch hosted by Pension info group
11/21  Great American Smokeout
TK/K Thanksgiving lunch
Trinity Together Cradle to Career-7t/8" grade
Girls BBall games @ Trinity Valley
11/22 Kilgore Thanksgiving lunch
11/25-29 No School- Thanksgiving Week
12/3 Girls BBall games vs Douglas City -home
12/5 Girls BBall games vs Hayfork ~-home
12/6-7  Girls BBall Tourney @ Lewiston
12/10 Girls BBall games @ Hoopa
12/11 Youth Advocacy Workshop in Weaverville
12/12 Girls BBall game vs Trinity Valley @ home

Upcoming:
12/13 Dell”Arte Performance @ BRS 1:00pm- Community invited
12/18 Winter Performance-6:00
12/19 Su-8u grade Ice Skating @Humboldt County Fair
12/20 Minimum Day
12/23-1/3 Winter Break
1/12 Trinity Together Cradle to Career-7"/8" grade
6.4 Staff

Krysfy Kilgore reported on Fam/'/y feasts held in her and Mrs. Peckham's
classrooms. Both were well attended and successful.

6.5  LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan) -
The plan Is being followed and monitored The LCAP Advisory Committee met in

November and went over Goal 1. Their next meeting is scheduled for danuary
13 2020

6.6 Enrollment
There are 87 students enrolled, and we have an Attendance rate of 97%

7.0 General Business

7.1 Review/Approve 2019-2020 First Interim Budget Report
Approved 2019-2020 First Interim Budget Report in a motion by Katherine

Bauer-Helwig: second James King. Motion carries: unanimous.

Kathleen Graham showed the Powerpoint Robin Dummer created while Robin
presented the presentation via speakerphone from back East.

7.2 Review/Accept Annual Certification Regarding Workers’ Compensation with Shasta-
Trinity Schools Insurance Group



Tt Cl

Accepted Annual Certification Regarding Workers' Compensation with Shasta-
Trinity Schools Insurance Group in a motion by Katherine Bauer-Helwig; second
James King. Motion carties; unanimous,

7.3 Accept letter of resignation from classified employee Michael Harding-
Accepted, with regret, the letter of resignation from classified employee Michael

Harding in a motion by Katherine Bauer-Helwig; second Dena Magdaleno,
Motion carries; unanimous,

Kathleen Graham reported they will start advertising right away for a facility
and technology job position.

Future Business

8.1 Next board meeting -
Annual Organizational Meeting - Wednesday, December 18, 2019, at 5:30pm.

It was suggesfed that all future regu/ar Board Mee’rmgs are moved to a 330
Start time on the: 2 Tnursday of each month

Adjourn to Closed Session
Meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 403 pm

9.1  Pursuant to Government Code 4957 Personnel or 54956.9 Litigation

Return to Open Session
The board returned to open session at 445 pm. No repor’rable action.

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0 Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 448 pm



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

A Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
Board of Trustees Organizational Meeting

Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

Wednesday, December 18, 2019
5:30pm

MINUTES

Formal Opening

1.1  Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Cyn Van Fleet

1.2 Roll Call-Members present: Cyn Van Fleet, Sarah Brown, Katherine Bauer-Helwig,
James King, and Dena Magdaleno; Superintendent Kathleen Graham

1.3 Additions or Changes to Agenda- none

Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are
invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to
three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance
with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board
may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the

next agenda.

Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion Katherine Bauer-Helwig Second Sarah Brown Vote 5-0

General Business

4.1  Annual Organizational Meeting
* Elect President

* Elect Vice President
» Elect Clerk
*= Establish Board Meeting date and time
Motion to continue with the same slate of President Cyn Van Fleet, Vice President
Sarah Brown, Clerk Katherine Bauer-Helwig. and set the meeting for the 2nd
Thursday of the month at 3:30pm at Burnt Ranch Elementary School by Dena
Magdaleno, second by Katherine Bauer-Helwig. Approved 5-0

4.2 Review/Approve Resolution 2019/20-04 Fixing Time, Date, and Location of
Regular Meetings
Motion to approve Resolution 2019/20-04 Fixing Time, Date, and Location of
Regular Meetings made by Sarah Brown, second by James King. Approved 5-0

Adjourn
Cyn Van Fleet adjourned the meeting at 5:33pm



Nd0G:Z 020Z 9 ver ‘(4IWNNQY) Jewwng uiqoy 1o} pajeiausn 1s1d yos Aiejuswa|3 youey juing - Log

n ‘panoidde aq syoay) Bulpassid
9U} 1By} PAPUBWILIODSI S ]| "S88)SNl| JO pleog duj JO uolezlioyine pue Aoljod $,10u1sIg 8y} UlIm 90UBPIOIO. Ul Panss] usaq aAey syoay) Buipasaid sy

16'2/6'8¢ 4 pund sanijioe [ooydg Aunod S¢
€1°861°L 1% aAIesaY |e1oadg eusiaie) el
19'282'slL 1 pun4 jesause L0
junowy pasuadxg unoy yoeyo uonduoasag pung
deoay pung
1E°P6P°8S vz S$)o8y) JO Jaquinp |ejol
§2'9/2 sMom dwind uonebuy 0085-10 U UOSHUM  6L0OZ/LE/CL ¥8861¢S
9s5zi0'L Jojuef *snq *doyssiom ejues ‘Jeded sasy 00gH-10 NOZVYINV/dONAS 6102/LE/2L £8861¢S
124 %A Jaded 00¢t-10 1paiQ ssauisng jodeQ 90WO  61L0Z/LE/TL ¢8861¢S
00°08 S]s9} JolepA 008S-10 Ou| sslojeloqeT §se0] YUON  6102/LE/C 18861¢S
00'S8€'C S80IAISG |eUOISS8j0.d 0G8S-1.0 d11 'wiws ouezol 610z/1€/21 0886125
G6'¢8¢ PR RTAS 8ufT suoyd uleiy oz/6l
80°L9 sui suoyd au4 0zZ/6) 0Z6S-10 Jenuoly  6L0OZ/LE/CL 6.861¢S
88°¢8S SHISIes 'S3SV 00EF-10 uolun UpsIg [eue 1se0)  6102/1E/2h 8/861¢G
Ge'le SlaAed 00EP-10 BUXYy  610¢2/1E/C) 1186125
00'v66'c 98¢0-61818 od 61°¢'8102yd uonualay 00Z9-S¢ ou| ‘salise|d [esteAlun  6L02/8L/ZL 26.61¢S
09°2€2 winitald UoIsin 0g0¢ Uer 0856-10 UOISIA sU[ s|ooyog 4t elseys  610Z/8L/21 16.61¢S
00vLL'8 wniwald [edipsy 0Z02 Uer 0856-10 [B3IPS|Al SU| sjooyds 11 eiseys  6L0zZ/8L/CL 06.6l2S
80°166 uniweld [eyusg 0c0z Uer 0856-10 [Bjus(Q suj sjooyos 11 eyseys  6102/8L/21L 68.61¢S
00°C0S 99} Jojem Buyuug 00£S-10 [0]JUOD SBJIN0SSY IBIBM B1e1S  61.02/8L/2) 88.61¢S
€.°788'¢ 171-61819 Od Jomsese) 0029-5¢ "0U| 'S]ONpold POOA BISeYS  6L02/8L/CL 1826128
9y°'198 34vD - Aieq 2 MIN 00/7-€1 Aieq s1oonpoid  6102/81/Z) 98/61¢G
0l'1ez8') Ayouposig 0z/6l 015510 JUps[3 @ SEQ dulded  6102/81/C1 G8.61¢S
Gl'6€0'E 2/60-61819 0d 01°€'81.0249 00Z9-5¢ "ou] ‘Auedwod uexoIg 04 610Z/8L/ZL ¥8.61¢CS
00°05L 610¢ 1das ‘Bny ‘Ainr 9je13 0085-10 “Oul ‘NSO 6L0Z/8LIZL £8.61¢S
89'¢Y Wy - sal|ddng 00¢t-10 S[eUSIEN HY llg  61L0Z/81/¢C) 8.161¢S
60'550'8¢ €00-61819 0d v'1'€'610248 0029-S€ Buyooy g jsuo) ublseg 3y 6102/81/ZL 1816125
6°96 SaUL20I9 -3le] 00.Lt-€L BUOID ‘splouksy  6102/81/2) 08.61¢G
99'0S¢ 2018 Poo4 34v0 *® doysyiop BJUES - SISV 0024-EL
65°96¢ Poo4 34vD ® doysyiop ejues - SISV 00EF- 10 Aesep 1eken  610z/8L/ZL 6..61¢S
69°LEL 8les BIA pue 9|6009 00e-10 uolun Hpald [enusd 1seoy  610zZ/L L) 18561¢S
9¢'98| 0s'ey S8l82019) 10} obes|IN 00Z5-CL
ry44% Seil0019 00L7-C1L i - elolS ‘splouksy  6L0z/LL/ZE 98561¢S
unowy unowy juswwo) 1o8lqo-pung ajeq JaquinN
Yo8yn pasuadxy 10 J18piQ 8y} 0} Aed Noayo b BETI)

0207 ‘6 Aenuep ajeq Buyasy pieog

Th W

uoday pieog

6102/L€/2L Ubnouy) 61.0z/LL/ZL PaYeQ SH29YD

pzlAedbay




Wd0S:Z 0202 9 uer ‘(3WNNGAY) Jswwng uiqoy Joj pajelsuss Isi@ yas Auejuswialg youey juing - Log
Z 407 sbeq ) -panoidde aq s30ay)) Buipsssid
INITINOD . BU} JEy} POPUSWILIODRI SI Y "S88ISN] JO PJEOY BY] 1O UOIIEZLIOYINE PUE ADIjOd S1OMISIC 8} UIM SIUBPIOIJ. U panss] Usaq aAeyY syoayn Buipsoaid ey

LE'PSh'sS (unowry 322y2) 30N

00" Auniger xe) predun sse

1EYSP'8S vz S%99Y9 Jo Jaquunp [ej0]
junowy junowy . . «:wEEoo e Jom_no._o:-_n_ ‘e N mnl o mumo J|squnN |
¥oaysn pasuadxgy 10 18piQ 8y} 03 Aed ¥oayo yoaysy

020z ‘6 Asenuer sjeq Bupasp pleog 6102/L€/2) ubno1yl 610Z/L1/ZL PaIEA SHO3YD
1
IN \J S\M.TI\\ Jloday pieog pzlLAegdbay



Tdem 7\

Students BP 5131.6 (a)

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS

The Governing Board believes that the use of alcohol or other drugs adversely affects a student's
ability to achieve academic success, is physically and emotionally harmful, and has serious social and
legal consequences. The Superintendent or designee shall develop comprehensive programs and
activities to foster safe, healthy, and drug-free environments that support academic achievement.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

The district's alcohol and drug prevention and intervention programs shall be coordinated with other
school and community-based services and programs and shall promote the involvement of
parents/guardians. The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with the county office of
education, community-based organizations, health providers, law enforcement agencies, local child
welfare agencies, postsecondary institutions, businesses, and other public and private entities in
program planning, implementation, and evaluation.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

(cf. 6020 ~ Parent Involvement)

Prevention and intervention programs and activities may include, but are not limited to: (20 USC
7118)

l. Evidence-based drug and violence prevention activities and programs that educate students against the
use of alcohol, tobacco, cannabis, smokeless tobacco products, and electronic cigarettes
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

2. Professional development and training for school staff, specialized instructional support personnel, and
interested community members on drug prevention, education, early identification, intervention
mentoring, recovery support services, and, where appropriate, rehabilitation referral
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

3. School-based mental health services, including early identification of drug use and referrals to
counseling services, and/or partnerships with public or private health care entities that have qualified

mental and behavioral health professionals
(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

4. Programs and activities that provide mentoring and school counseling to all students, including
students who are at risk of drug use and abuse

Instruction

The district shall provide science-based preventative instruction which has been proven effective in
helping students avoid the use of alcohol and other drugs.

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)



T 4ewn 7.4

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS BP 5131.6 (b)

All instruction and related materials shall consistently state that unlawful use of alcohol or other
drugs is prohibited. Instruction shall not include any message on responsible use of drugs or alcohol
when such use is illegal. (Health and Safety Code 11999.2)

The district shall offer staff development activities for staff who implement the comprehensive drug
and alcohol prevention and intervention program.

Intervention, Referral, and Student Assistance Programs

The Superintendent or designee shall inform school staff, students, and parents/guardians about early
warning signs which may indicate alcohol and other drug use and about appropriate agencies offering
intervention programs, counseling, referral, and other student assistance programs.

The Board strongly encourages any student who is using alcohol or drugs to discuss the matter with
his/her parent/guardian or with any staff member. Students who disclose their use of alcohol or other
drugs when seeking help from an intervention or recovery program shall not be disciplined for such

use.
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

Enforcement/Discipline

Students shall not possess, use, or sell alcohol or other drugs and related paraphernalia on school

grounds or at school-sponsored activities.

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 3513.4 - Drug and Alcohol Free Schools)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.61 - Drug Testing)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf. 5145.11 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement)
(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure)

The Superintendent or designee shall clearly communicate to all students, staff, and parents/guardians
the district's policies, regulations, and school rules related to the use of alcohol and other drugs.

Any student found by the Board to be selling a controlled substance listed in Health and Safety Code
11053-11058 shall be expelled in accordance with BP/AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process. A student found to have committed another drug or alcohol offense, including possession
or intoxication, shall be referred to appropriate behavioral interventions or student assistance
programs, and may be subject to discipline on a case-by-case basis.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

Program Evaluation

The Board and Superintendent shall agree upon performance measures that will be used to monitor
and determine the effectiveness of district programs in reducing drug and alcohol use. The
Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the effectiveness of district
activities in achieving identified objectives and outcomes. (20 USC 7116)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)



TAew 1.

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS BP 5131.6 (c)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44049 Known or suspected alcohol or drug abuse by student

44645 In-service training anabolic steroids

48900 Suspension or expulsion (grounds)

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited

48901.5 Prohibition of electronic signaling devices

48902 Notification of law enforcement authorities; civil or criminal immunity
48909 Narcotics or other hallucinogenic drugs

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

49602 Confidentiality of pupil information

51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety

51203 Instruction on alcohol, narcotics and restricted dangerous drugs

51210 Areas of study

51220 Areas of study, grades 7to 12

51260-51269 Drug education

60041 Instructional materials

60110-60115 Instructional materials on alcohol and drug education
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

25608 Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11032 Narcotics, restricted dangerous drugs and marijuana

11053-11058 Standards and schedules

11353.6 Juvenile Drug Trafficking and Schoolyard Act

11357 Unauthorized possession of marijuana; possession in school or on school grounds
11361.5 Destruction of arrest or conviction records

11372.7 Drug program fund; uses

11802 Joint school-community alcohol abuse primary education and prevention program
11999-11999.3  Alcohol and drug program funding; no unlawful use
124175-124200 Adolescent family life program

PENAL CODE

13860-13864 Suppression of drug abuse in schools

VEHICLE CODE

13202.5 Drug and alcohol related offenses by person under age of 21, but aged 13 or over;
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

828  Disclosure of information re minors

828.1 Disclosure of criminal records; protection of vulnerable staff & students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

5812 National education goals

7101-7122  Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Prevention:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/lIs/he/at

California Healthy Kids: http://www.californiahealthykids.org

Office of Safe and Healthy Students: https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/oshs

Adopted: Burnt Ranch School District Approved: January 2020



“Thdeny 1V

January 5, 2020

Dear Burnt Ranch ESD Governing Board,

It is with mixed feelings that I submit this letter of retirement from my administration
position at Burnt Ranch Elementary School District effective July 1, 2020. These past
five years have been positive and fulfilling, challenging and frustrating, but ultimately
an experience which I will always cherish. The staff, board, students, parents, and
community have overwhelmingly been welcoming and supportive. Although the
buildings and grounds of the new campus are wonderful, it is the people and the
relationships I have made that I will miss the most.

. My hope and belief is that our “team” has helped BRS become a better educational
institution academically and socially as well as physically. Much work has been done
(for decades) and will continue to be done to keep Burnt Ranch Elementary the special
school itis. I am proud to be a BRS Bear!

After thirty-two years of being an educator at numerous districts, I feel ready to “take a
break” and explore some of my non-school related passions: gardening, family,
traveling, reading, hiking, and grandkids! I will not be a stranger to BR or BRS, though.

Thank you for your support and respect.

Yours truly,

Kathleen Graham



